



Subject Encyclopedias

In addition to general encyclopedias such as World Book, Encyclopedia Americana, and Encyclopaedia Britannica, there are special encyclopedias which concentrate on specific subject fields. The articles in these special encyclopedias are more detailed, and frequently more scholarly in tone than those found in general encyclopedias. Special encyclopedias usually cover an academic discipline such as music, art, history, science, engineering, or education. They often have helpful bibliographies appended to the individual articles, and these lists of additional references can, in turn, direct you to other sources of information on your topic.

All of the special encyclopedias on this list can be found in the Reference Collection on the first floor. The following list is arranged by subject areas; it can help you select a special encyclopedia to find specific information, or to clarify and define a possible research topic. It is by no means exhaustive, so you are encouraged to scan the shelves, and notice the titles near the ones listed here.

[\[Biology & Environmental Science\]](#) [\[Business\]](#) [\[Chemistry\]](#) [\[Computer Science\]](#)
[\[Education\]](#) [\[Engineering\]](#) [\[Fine Arts\]](#) [\[Geography & Geology\]](#) [\[Government & Politics\]](#)
[\[History\]](#) [\[International Encyclopedias\]](#) [\[Language & Literature\]](#) [\[Mathematics\]](#)
[\[Medicine & Pharmacy\]](#) [\[Multicultural Encyclopedias\]](#) [\[Philosophy\]](#) [\[Physics\]](#)
[\[Psychology\]](#) [\[Religion\]](#) [\[Science & Technology\]](#) [\[Social Science\]](#) [\[Sports\]](#)

BIOLOGY & ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

- GE 10.E53 1994 Encyclopedia of the Environment. 1994.
GE 10 .C68 1995 Conservation and Environmentalism : an Encyclopedia. 1995
GE 10 .E49 1998 Encyclopedia of Environmental Analysis and Remediation. 1998. 8 vol.
GE 10 .M33 1997 Macmillan Encyclopedia of the Environment. 1997. 6 vol.
QH 332.E52 1995 Encyclopedia of Bioethics. 1995. 5 vol.
QL 3.G7813 Grzimek's Animal Life Encyclopedia.. 1972. 13 vol.
QP 11.E53 1991 Encyclopedia of Human Biology. 1997. 9 vol.
QR 9.E53 1992 Encyclopedia of Microbiology. 1992. 4 vol.
QR 358 .E53 1994y Encyclopedia of Virology. 1994. 3 vol.
S4 11 .E713 1994 Encyclopedia of Agricultural Science. 1994. 4 vol.
SB 317.58 E94 New York Botanical Garden Illustrated Encyclopedia of Horticulture. 1981. 10 vol.

BUSINESS

- HB 61.E55 1994 McGraw-Hill Encyclopedia of Economics. 1994.
HF 1001.S525 1989 Encyclopedic Dictionary of Accounting and Finance. 1989.
HF 5351.E9x Encyclopedia of Business Information Sources. 1997-98. (. Desk)
HG 151.N48 1992 New Palgrave Dictionary of Money and Finance. 1992. 3 vol.

CHEMISTRY

- QD 5.V37 1984 Van Nostrand Reinhold Encyclopedia of Chemistry. 1984.
QD 4 .M33 1997 Macmillan Encyclopedia of Chemistry. 1997. 4 vol.

- QD 131.E5 Encyclopedia of Industrial Chemical Analysis. 1966. 20 vol.
QD77 .E53 1995 Encyclopedia of Reagents for Organic Synthesis. 1995. 8 vol.
QD 148.E53 1994 Encyclopedia of Inorganic Chemistry. 1994. 8 vol.
QD 466.H295 The Encyclopedia of the Chemical Elements. 1968.
TP 9.E685 1992 Kirk Othmer Encyclopedia of Chemical Technology. 1991-. vol. 1-25.
TP 9.U6 1985 Ullmann's Encyclopedia of Industrial Chemistry. 1985-. Vol. A1-A28, B1-8.

COMPUTER SCIENCE

- QA 76.15.E48 1993 Encyclopedia of Computer Science. 1993.
QA 76.15.E52 1988 Encyclopedia of Microcomputers. 1988-. vol. 1-19
QA 76.15.M33 1992 Macmillan Encyclopedia of Computers. 1992. 2 vol.
QA 76.758.E53 1994 Encyclopedia of Software Engineering. 1994. 2 vol.

EDUCATION

- LB 15.E48 1992 Encyclopedia of Educational Research. 1992. 4 vol.
LB 15.E49 1992 Encyclopedia of Higher Education. 1992. 4 vol.
LB 15.I569 1994 International Encyclopedia of Education. 1994. 12 vol. (Unit 1)
LB 15.I59 1991 International Higher Education. 1991. 2 vol.
LB 15.W87 1988 World Education Encyclopedia. 1988. 3 vol.
LB 1042.5.E52 1988 The Encyclopaedia of Educational Media Communications and Technology.
P 40.8 .E53 1997y Encyclopedia of Language and Education. 1997. 8 vol.

ENGINEERING

- TA 145.M298 1993 Magill's Survey of Science: Applied Science Series. 1993. 6 vol.
TA 402.E53 1986b Encyclopedia of Materials Science and Engineering. 1986. 8 vol.
TJ 163.235.E53 1995 Encyclopedia of Energy Technology and the Environment. 1995. 4 vol.
TP 1087.E46 1985 Encyclopedia of Polymer Science and Engineering. 1985-. 19 vol.

FINE ARTS

Art and Architecture

- N 31.B6 1994 Book of Art: a Pictorial Encyclopedia of Painting, Drawing, and Sculpture. 10 vol.
N 31.D5 1996 Dictionary of Art. 1996. 34 vol.
N 31.E4833 Encyclopedia of World Art. 1959-87. 17 vol.
NA 31.E59 1988 Encyclopedia of Architecture: Design, Engineering, and Construction. 5 vol.
NA 705.P3 1995 Encyclopedia of American Architecture. 1995.
NX 456.G72 1993 Great Events from History II: Arts and Culture Series. 1993-. 5 vol.

Music

- ML 100.N48 The New Grove Dictionary of Music and Musicians. 1980. 20 vol.
ML 102.P66 G84 1995y Guinness Encyclopedia of Popular Music. 1995. 6 vol.
ML 105.B16 1992 Baker's Biographical Dictionary of Musicians. 1992.
ML100 .G16 1998 The Garland Encyclopedia of World Music. 1998-. 4 vol. General Collection

Performing Arts

- GV1585 .I586 1998 International Encyclopedia of Dance. 1998. 6 vol.
PN 1625.M3 1984 McGraw-Hill Encyclopedia of World Drama. 1984. 5 vol.
PN 1993.45.K34 1994 Film Encyclopedia. 1994.
PN 2035.C27 1995 Cambridge Guide to Theatre. 1995.
PN 2220.B6 1992 The Oxford Companion to American Theatre. 1992.

GEOGRAPHY & GEOLOGY

- G 63.K87 1990 Encyclopedia of the First World. 1990. 2 vol.
G 63.E5213 1995 World Geographical Encyclopedia. 1995. 5 vol.
G 63.W67 1988 Worldmark Encyclopedia of the Nations. 1988. 5 vol.
G 133.E48 1994 Encyclopedia of World Geography. 1994. 24 vol.
GN 307.E53 1991 Encyclopedia of World Cultures. 1991-. 10 vol.
HC 59.7.K87 1992 Encyclopedia of the Third World. 1992. 3 vol.
QE 5.E515 1988 Encyclopedia of Field and General Geology. 1988.
QE 5.E517 1993 Encyclopaedia of the Solid Earth Sciences. 1993.
QE5 .E5137 1996 Encyclopedia of Earth Sciences. 1996. 2 vol.

GOVERNMENT & POLITICS

- E 183.7 .E53 1997 Encyclopedia of U.S. Foreign Relations. 1997. 4 vol.
H 97 .I574 1998 International Encyclopedia of Public Policy and Administration. 1998. 4 vol.
HX 86.E58 1990 Encyclopedia of the American Left. 1990.
JA 61.C66 1992 Encyclopedia of Government and Politics. 1992. 2 vol.
JC 423.E53 1995 Encyclopedia of Democracy. 1995. 4 vol.
JF 2011.W67 1987 World Encyclopedia of Political Systems and Parties. 1987. 2 vol.
JK 511.E53 1994 Encyclopedia of the American Presidency. 1994. 4 vol.
JF 501 .E53 1994 Encyclopedia of the American Legislative System. 1994. 3 vol.
JK 1067.E63 1995 Encyclopedia of the United States Congress. 1995-. 4 vol.
KF 8742.A35 S8 1993 Supreme Court A to Z. 1993.
KF154 .W47 1998 West's Encyclopedia of American law. 1998-. 12 vol.

HISTORY

American

- E 45.E53 1993 Encyclopedia of the North American Colonies. 1993.
E 45 .N65 1998 North America in Colonial Times : an Encyclopedia for Students. 1998. 4 vol.
E 76.2.A45 1995 American Indians. 1995. 3 vol.
E 77.C97 1970 The North American Indian. 1970. 20 vol.
E 156 .E52 1983 Encyclopedia USA : the Encyclopedia of the United States of America Past & Present. 1983-. 25 vol.
E 173.A793 The Annals of America. 1968-87. 21 vol.
E 174.D52 1976 Dictionary of American History. 1976. 8 vol.
E 174 .A535 1998 The American Heritage Encyclopedia of American History . 1998.
E 174.5 .E52 1996 Encyclopedia of American History. 1996.
F 489.E5 1994 Encyclopedia of Ohio. 1994.

Ancient and Medieval

- D 59.M26 Great Events from History: Ancient and Medieval Series. 1972. 3 vol.
D 114.D5 1982 Dictionary of the Middle Ages. 1982-89. 12 vol.
DE 5.I55 Illustrated Encyclopaedia of the Classical World. 1975.
DE 5 .O9 1996 Oxford Classical Dictionary. 1996.
DE 5 .K5 Der Klein Pauly. 1964-. 5 vol. (in German)
DE 59.C55 1988 Civilization of the Ancient Mediterranean: Greece and Rome. 1988. 3 vol.

Modern

- D 25.A2 D8 1986 The Encyclopedia of Military History from 3500 BC. to the Present. 1986.

- D 209.H5153 1972 Larousse Encyclopedia of Modern History from 1500 to the Present Day. 1972.
D 209.M29 Great Events from History: Modern European Series. 1973 3 vol.
D 421.G7 Great Events from History: Worldwide 20th Century Series. 1980. 3 vol.
D 840 .P28 1996 The Cold War encyclopedia. 1996.
DS 31.E53 1988 Encyclopedia of Asian History. 1988. 4 vol.
K 3240.6.G74 1992 Great Events from History II: Human Rights Series. 1992. 5 vol.

INTERNATIONAL ENCYCLOPEDIAS

- DK 14.M6 Modern Encyclopedia of Russian and Soviet History. 1976-1994. 58 vol.
DS 35.53.O95 1995 Oxford Encyclopedia of the Modern Islamic World. 1995. 4 vol.
DS 102.8.E496 Encyclopaedia Judaica. 1972-1991. 16 vol.
DS 805.K633 1983 Kodansha Encyclopedia of Japan. 1983. 9 vol.
DT 351 .E53 1997 Encyclopedia of Africa South of the Sahara. 1997. 4 vol.
DU 90.A82 1977y Australian Encyclopaedia. 1977. 6 vol.
E 156.E52 1983 Encyclopedia USA. 1983-. vol. 1-23.
F 1006.E625 1975 Encyclopedia Canadiana. 10 vol.
F 1406 .E53 1996 Encyclopedia of Latin American History and Culture. 1996. 5 vol.
F 1204.E5 1978y Enciclopedia de Mexico. 12 vol.

LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

- P29 .E48 1994 The Encyclopedia of Language and Linguistics. 1994. 10 vol.
BL 303.G67 1994x Encyclopedia of Myths and Legends. 1994.
PN 41.C3 1973y Cassell's Encyclopaedia of World Literature. 1973. 3 vol.
PN 771.E5 1981 Encyclopedia of World Literature in the 20th Century. 1981-84. 5 vol.
PN 1021.N392 1996 New Princeton Encyclopedia of Poetry and Poetics. 1996.
PN 3435 .E53 1997 The Encyclopedia of Fantasy. 1997.
PS 88.L522 1974 . Literary History of the United States. 1974. 2 vol.

MATHEMATICS

- QA 5.I8313 1987 Encyclopedic Dictionary of Mathematics. 1987. 4 vol.
QA 5.M3713 1988 Encyclopaedia of Mathematics. 1988-. 10 vol.
QA 276.14.E5 Encyclopedia of Statistical Sciences. 1982-. 10 vol.

MEDICINE & PHARMACY

- R 118.E52 1987x Encyclopedia of Health Information Sources. 1987.
R 121.M65 1987 Encyclopedia and Dictionary of Medicine, Nursing, and Allied Health. 1987.
RC 81.M473 1990 Mayo Clinic Family Health Book. 1990. (. Desk)
QP141 .E526 1999 Encyclopedia of Human Nutrition. 1999. 3 vol.
RS 192.E53 1988 Encyclopedia of Pharmaceutical Technology. 1988-. 18 vol.
RA 1193 .E53 1998 Encyclopedia of Toxicology. 1998. 3 vol.
QR 180.4 .E53 1998 Encyclopedia of Immunology. 1998. 4 vol
RA 409 .E53 1998 Encyclopedia of Biostatistics. 1998. 6 vol.

MULTICULTURAL ENCYCLOPEDIAS

- E 76.2.N36 1994 Native America in the Twentieth Century. 1994.
E 184.A1 E58 1994 Encyclopedia of Multiculturalism. 1994. 6 vol.
E 184.A1 G14 1995 Gale Encyclopedia of Multicultural America. 1995. 2 vol.

- E 184.O6 A827 1995 Asian American Encyclopedia. 1995. 6 vol.
- E 184.S75 H557 1993 Hispanic-American Almanac: a Reference Work on Hispanics in the United States. 1993.
- E 185 .E54 1996 Encyclopedia of African-American culture and history. 1996. 5 vol.
- E 185.61.E54 1992 Encyclopedia of African-American Civil Rights. 1992
- E 185.86.B542 1993 Black Women in America: an Historical Encyclopedia. 1993. 2 vol.
- HQ 76.25.E53 1990 Encyclopedia of Homosexuality. 1990. 2 vol.
- HQ 75 .H63 1998 Completely Queer : the Gay and Lesbian Encyclopedia. 1998.
- HQ 1115.W6425 1997 Women's issues. 1997. 3 vol.
- HQ 1115.W645 1989 Women's Studies Encyclopedia. 1989. 3 vol.
- HQ 1410.C85 1996 Encyclopedia of Women's History in America. 1996.

PHILOSOPHY

- B 41.C66 1991 Concise Encyclopedia of Western Philosophy and Philosophers. 1991.
- B 41.E5 The Encyclopedia of Philosophy. 1967. 8 vol.
- B 51 .R68 1998 Routledge Encyclopedia of Philosophy. 1998. 10 vol.
- BJ 63.E45 1992 Encyclopedia of Ethics. 1992. 2 vol.
- BJ 63 .E44 1998 Encyclopedia of Applied Ethics. 1998. 4 vol.
- CB 5.D52 Dictionary of the History of Ideas. 1974. 5 vol.

PHYSICS

- QC 5.E543 1991 Encyclopedia of Applied Physics. 1991-. 23 vol.
- QC 5.E545 1990 Encyclopedia of Physics. 1990.
- QC 5 .M15 1996 Macmillan Encyclopedia of physics. 1996. 4 vol.
- QC 221.5 .E53 1997 Encyclopedia of Acoustics. 1997-. 4 vol.

PSYCHOLOGY

- BF 31.E5 1994 Encyclopedia of Human Behavior. 1994. 4 vol.
- BF 31.E52 1994 Encyclopedia of Psychology. 1994. 4 vol.
- BF 431.E59 1994 Encyclopedia of Human Intelligence. 1994. 2 vol.
- BF 721.B7157 1992 Family Encyclopedia of Child Psychology and Development. 1992.
- BF 1407.E52 1991 Encyclopedia of Occultism and Parapsychology. 1991. 2 vol.
- RC 334.I57 International Encyclopedia of Psychiatry, Psychology, Psychoanalysis and Neurology. 1977. 12 vol.
- RA 790 .E53 1998y Encyclopedia of Mental Health. 1998. 3 vol.

RELIGION

- BF 1407.M34 1995 Man, Myth, and Magic: the Illustrated Encyclopedia of Mythology, Religion and the Unknown. 1995.
21 vol.
- BL 31.E46 1986 Encyclopedia of Religion. 1986. 16 vol.
- BL 2525.M449 1996 Encyclopedia of American Religions. 1996.
- BM 50.W45 1986 Encyclopedia of the Jewish Religion. 1986.
- BP 40.G42 1989 Concise Encyclopedia of Islam. 1989.
- BR 563.N4 E53 1993 Encyclopedia of African American Religions. 1993.
- BS 440.W92 Wycliffe Bible Encyclopedia. 1975. 2 vol.
- BX 841.N44 1967 New Catholic Encyclopedia. 1967-1989. 18 vol.

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY

- Q 121.M3 1997 McGraw-Hill Encyclopedia of Science and Technology. (Unit 1) 1997. 20 vol.
Q 121.V3 1989 Van Nostrand's Scientific Encyclopedia. 1989. 2 vol.
Q124.8 .E53 1997 Encyclopaedia of the History of Science, Technology, and Medicine in Non-western Cultures. 1997.
Q 125.G825 1991 Great Events from History II: Science & Technology Series. 1991. 5 vol.
Q 158.5.M34 1992 Magill's Survey of Science: Physical Science Series. 1992. 6 vols.
QC 854 .E523 1996 Encyclopedia of Climate and Weather . 1996. 2 vol.

SOCIAL SCIENCE

- H 40.A2 I5 International Encyclopedia of the Social Sciences. 1968-. (Unit 1) 19 vol.
H 41.S63 1996y The Social Science Encyclopedia. 1996.
HN 28.E53 1994 Encyclopedia of Social History. 1994.
HN 57.E58 1993 Encyclopedia of American Social History. 1993. 3 vol.
HV 35.S6 Encyclopedia of Social Work. 1995. 3 vol.
GN 307 .E52 1996 Encyclopedia of Cultural Anthropology. 1996. 4 vol.
HV 5804 .E53 1995 Encyclopedia of Drugs and Alcohol. 1995. 4 vol.

SPORTS

- GV 558 .E53 1997 Encyclopedia of Sports Science. 1997. 2 vol.
GV 567 .E56 1996 Encyclopedia of World Sport : from Ancient Times to the Present. 1996. 3 vol.